
April 20, 1998

MEMORANDUM
TO:

L. Joseph Callan Executive Director for Operations

FROM: John C. Hoyle /s/

SUBJECT: Staff Requirements:SECY-98-042 - Amendment to SECY 97-288, "Report to Congress on
Abnormal Occurrences for Fiscal Year 1997"

The Commission did not object to the contents of the proposed revised Fiscal Year 1997 Abnormal Occurrence Report to Congress and the revised letters

to Congress. The staff should therefore forward the revised letters to Congress for the Chairman's signature.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense:     5/8/98)

In light of the error in identification of an incident in the earlier version of the report and the possibility that it may have been due in part to a lack of

common understanding by the staff of the interpretation of abnormal occurrence criterion IV(a)(1) for misadministrations, the Commission requested that

the staff's interpretation of criterion for misadministrations, as contained in SECY-98-042, be disseminated to the appropriate staff in Headquarters, the

Regions, and the Agreement States.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense:     5/8/98)

cc: Chairman Jackson
Commissioner Dicus
Commissioner Diaz
Commissioner McGaffigan
OGC
CIO
CFO
OCA
OIG
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (by E-Mail)
PDR
DCS

SECY NOTE:  This SRM and SECY 98-042 will be made publicly available after the FY 97 Abnormal Occurrence Report has been issued to the Congress.


